
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 
9/1/2019 9:39:02 AM 
Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com] 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Tiffany Wright [twright@rrnmenvirolaw.com]; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
[gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

Re: IBEC Alternatives Chapter 

Will do. Thanks. 

Brian D. Boxer, AICP 
916-761-2288 
bboxer@esassoc.com 

On Sep 1, 2019, at 9:30 AM, Gershwin, Dan <dgershwin@Jcoblentzlaw.com> wrote: 

Brian, attached are project sponsor edits to and comments on the Alternatives chapter. Please let me know if you have 
any questions. 

Best, 
Dan 

Dan Gershwin 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LLP 
... )-'I .. -:i I .o. . !Le ... )-.::> .. - 8 4 ·1 i:: ,~2 ~~, 4 I Off" ... 41' "'91 4"00 

Thb trc1nsrn:ttal is intended snlely fo:· use bv its c1dtfresse2, and :r:c1v conrn!n cnnfident:a! o:· iega!ly fH':v!leged hfn:·:11at1nn. !f vou receive thb t~ansn-~itta: 1n errn:·,. 
pli::21se err:21H a reply to the sr:<nder a1d deietr:< the tra1s:T11ttal 21nd a1y 21tta(.hments. 

From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer(ruesassoccom] 
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 3:33 PM 
To: Gershwin, Dan 
Cc: Mindy Wilcox Cmwil;-;ox@~ityofiogl~WQQQ,Qrg); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Gordon Anderson 
(go rd on \mGA11derso11Associates,com) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC Alternatives Chapter 

Dan, 

Please find attached a draft of the Alternatives chapter for your review. 

BB 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

Senior Vice President 

Northern Co!1fomio Regional Director 
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